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ALEX COHILAS

DATE: August 10, 2020

TO: City of Hampton Mayor and Council
FROM: Alex S. Cohilas, City Manager
SUBJECT: Mr. Keenan Loundy

I would like to recognize and express appreciation to Keenan Loundy. Keenan works in the
Wastewater Treatment Department of Public Works and has been with the City of Hampton for
nearly 5 years. Prior to coming to the City of Hampton, Keenan served 14 years in the U.S,

Navy.

Over the past months, Keenan undertook the initiative to obtain his Class 111 Wastewater
Operator License. The tests for these licenses, are nothing short of obtaining a Chemistry
Degree. Under the instruction of Mr. Tim Mitchell with Clearwater Solutions, Keenan was able
to complete the Wastewater Treatment course with the Georgia Water and Wastewater Institute
and achieved a passing grade.

Keenan’s dedication to the City of Hampton is manifest through both his actions and the

progression of his career which stands as an example to all his co-workers. I applaud Keenan’s

work ethic and dedication. Please join me in congratulating Keenan on receiving his Class III

‘Wastewater Treatment License.

“BRIDGING THE GAP BEFWEEN THE PAST AND THE PRESEN T, BUILDING TOWARD THE FUTURE”





